Questions and Answers
CASA RFP #336

Since there is an existing affiliated CASA program in Erie county, how could any other agency apply to
operate a CASA program?

CASA is defined by Court Rules in New York state. All proposals will be reviewed according to the criteria
identified in the RFP. The proposal is prospective, for a program to begin April 1, 2010. UCS will consider
proposals submitted by not-for-profit organizations.

This RFP is to awards funds to operate a CASA program. As part of the contract process, UCS will work
with the selected prevailing proposer to assure compliance with court rules.

Do you not want the current provider to prevail?

OCA does not have any preference for any potential proposer. We are obligated to identify the highest
scoring proposal based on the criteria and rating sheet included in the RFP. Our interest is in awarding a
contract to the organization best suited to provide CASA services on April 1, 2010, and the RFP is
designed with that goal in mind.

I have a few questions regarding the RFP for Erie County. | was told that there is an existing program
that is there and that they are need of someone to take over and run the program. With that said, | am
wondering how to go about completing the RFP with no program information (budget, volunteers,
children, etc.). Is there a way for me to get the information that already exists for the program to
include in the RFP, or should it be done as if there is no program?

The RFP is asking for responders to propose operation of a CASA program in Erie county. The
specifications are listed in the RFP itself. Proposals are prospective plans for operation beginning April 1,
2010.

You are correct that there is an existing contract with an agency to operate a CASA program in Erie
county. That contract expires on March 31, 2010, so we are seeking proposals for a CASA program
beginning April 1, 2010. The existing vendor, like any other not for profit, is welcome to apply to operate
the program for April 1, 2010 — March 31, 2015 and this procurement should not be construed as
soliciting an agency “to take over” the program but a solicitation for the best available provider of CASA
services beginning April 1, 2010.

So I can relay the correct information, is this just asking for someone to write the proposal or write
proposal and run the actual program?

The request for proposals is for a not for profit entity to operate a CASA program in Erie county.

Budget question - is there a good statewide salary range or average?
During the conference call, we mentioned www.casanys.org as a source of statistics on current salaries

for CASA positions in New York. The website, however, only posts aggregate data. The National CASA



Questions and Answers
CASA RFP #336

Local Program Survey, available at
http://nc.casaforchildren.org/files/public/community/programs/Statistics/2008 local survey report.pdf

is another resource for this information nationwide. Proposers could also refer to human services
salaries in the area for reference.

Does Erie County Family Court provide space for a CASA program?
Not at this time.

Are there any current CASA programs where administration is shared between more than one agency?
There is not a model of that, in our experience, in New York state. In some other states, there is a model
where the court system and a not for profit collaborate primarily on funding for a program, but no similar
models exist to date model in New York.

Does the question that asks for board members and their affiliations want their professional titles or
companies only, or do you also want their volunteer and other dffiliations?

You may include the affiliations of board members aside from their profession or company, but this is not
required.

What is meant by letters of support from Erie county entities?

Letters from entities that operate within Erie county. Letters from court staff or court offices or courts
are not acceptable as the Unified Court System is the entity soliciting proposals and cannot offer support
to any individual proposer.

Can our volunteers write letters of support?
A volunteer with your agency could conceivably submit a letter of support, but such a letter would
essentially be from within your organization and not speak to the agency’s experience in the community.

What are indirect or administrative costs?

Please refer to Attachment IX for definitions of individual budget categories. Indirect costs are costs that
are shared among programs for the purposes of administering an agency —an example would be an
Executive Director in an agency with many programs.

Are there benchmarks or minimums that you require a proposer to meet in the proposal, regarding
number of children served or number of cases handled?

No. National CASA does publish statistics regarding cases and children served that may be informative in
terms of how many children are generally served nationwide with the funding available, but these are
not intended to be proscriptive.

This program is heavily dependent upon referrals from Family Court. Has the court referred cases in the
past?

The judges in Erie County are committing to referring cases to CASA. We cannot, however, speak to the
history of referrals from the court.



Questions and Answers
CASA RFP #336

Must there be an existing relationship between the proposing entity and the court for a proposal to be
successful?
No.

How can we determine the number of volunteers that our organization will assign in the first three
years? Could we use the number of volunteers we expect to be able to effectively train and retain?
Each entity must propose its own answer to this question. The rationale proposed by your question is
one acceptable way of generating an answer to the question.

Do we have to complete all of Attachment IV, including UCS-423?
Yes.

Do we need to have the Office of the State Comptroller sign Attachment V?
No. Attachment V is provided for informational purposes only, and is not a required attachment to your
proposal.

May we contact the organization that is currently operating a CASA program in Erie county in order to
get information about how the program currently operates?
You may, but it is entirely at the current provider’s discretion to provide any such information.



